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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #21 

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 

8701 Park Central Drive, Suite 

100 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 

804-662-6200 
Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 

(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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3780 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

 
Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

804-662-7000 

 

https://www.dars.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

https://www.dars.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
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 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  

About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
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Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

 
Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
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For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

 Virginia Career Works Center 
 

https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-
career-center/ 

www.virgininaworks.gov 

 
Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-
job-openings 

 
Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

 
A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 
For Veteran Services 

veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

  

Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
http://www.virgininaworks.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
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Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 
HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 

 
www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us


Page 7 of 31 

Program 
 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
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State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

 United Way – Ride United 
 

https://www.unitedway.org/our-
impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-

united# 

Find your local office: 
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-

way/ 

 

 DMAS - Medicaid 

 

1-866-386-8331 
See member ID Card 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
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Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 

Local Resources 

 

Information for Available 
Services 

 

2-1-1 Virginia 
 

211 
 

www.211virginia.org 

 
Rappahannock United Way 

3310 Shannon Park Dr. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

540-373-0041 

 

www.rappahannockunitedway.org 

 
 
Planning District 16 Reentry 
Council 

Failsafe-ERA 

1972 William Street 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

**Meets first Wednesday of each month 
at 10:00AM.  Meetings are conducted 
via Zoom.  Please contact Marshall 

 

540-479-3021 
Juanita Shanks 

FAILSAFEERA@gmail.com 

www.failsafe-era.org 

Alyssa.Kendrick@vadoc.vir

ginia.gov 

MWilliams@peopleinc.net 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
http://www.211virginia.org/
http://www.rappahannockunitedway.org/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
http://www.failsafe-era.org/
mailto:Alyssa.Kendrick@vadoc.virginia.gov
mailto:Alyssa.Kendrick@vadoc.virginia.gov
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Williams or Alyssa Kendrick if you’d like 
to attend. ** 

 
Probation 

 

District #21 Probation and Parole 

 

540-710-2102 

 

 

   
 

 

 5620 Southpoint Centre Blvd. 

Suite 110 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

 

Stafford Sub-Office 

85 Mine Road 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

540-658-3570 

 

 
Community-Based Probation 

Rappahannock Regional Jail 

1745 Jefferson Davis Hwy 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

 
540-288-5274 

 

 
Social Services/Food 
Stamps/Clothing 
Vouchers/General 
Relief 

Fredericksburg Department of Social 
Services 

608 Jackson St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-372-1032 
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Spotsylvania County Department of 

Social Services 

9019 Old Battlefield Blvd. 

Second Floor 

Spotsylvania, VA 22553 

 

 
 

540-507-7898 

 

 
Stafford County Department of Social 

Services 

1300 Courthouse Rd. 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

 
 

540-658-8720 

 

 
King George County Department 

of Social Services 

 

540-775-7181 
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 PO Box 130 

King George, VA 22485 

  

 
Division of Child Support Enforcement 

2342 Plank Rd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

800-468-8894 

 

 

Health Services 

Fredericksburg Health Department 

608 Jackson St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-899-4142 

 

www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 
King George County Health Department 

10079 Kings Highway 

King George, VA 22485 

 

540-775-3111 

 

www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 
Spotsylvania County Health Department 

9104 Courthouse Rd. 

PO Box 126 

Spotsylvania, VA 22553 

 

 
540-507-7400 

 

 
www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 
Stafford County Health Department 

1300 Courthouse Rd. 

PO Box 27 

Stafford, VA 22555 

 

 
540-659-3101 

 

 
www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 
 

  

http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
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Community Health Center of the 

Rappahannock Region 

2217 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-735-0560 

 

 
http://www.cvhsinc.org/chcrr.html 

 
Fredericksburg Christian Health Center 

1129 Heatherstone Dr. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-785-8500 

 

www.fchc.us 

 
McGuire VA Clinic 

130 Executive Center Parkway 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-370-4468 

 

 

https://www.richmond.va.gov/locations/F

redericksburg.asp 

 
Mary Washington Hospital 

1001 Sam Perry Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-741-1100 

 

https://www.marywashingtonhealth
care.com/ 

 

Mental Health Services 
 

Spotsylvania Regional Medical Center 

4600 Spotsylvania Parkway 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

 

540-498-4000 

 

 

https://spotsrmc.com/ 

 
Fredericksburg Rappahannock Area 

Community Services Board 

 

540-373-3223 
 

www.racsb.state.va.us 

http://www.cvhsinc.org/chcrr.html
http://www.fchc.us/
https://www.richmond.va.gov/locations/Fredericksburg.asp
https://www.richmond.va.gov/locations/Fredericksburg.asp
https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare.com/
https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare.com/
https://spotsrmc.com/
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
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600 Jackson St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

  

 
Spotsylvania Rappahannock Area 

Community Services Board 

7424 Brock Rd. 

Spotsylvania, VA 22553 

 

 
540-582-3980 

 

 
www.racsb.state.va.us 

 
Stafford Rappahannock Area 
Community Services Board 

15 Hope Rd. 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

 
540-659-2725 

 

 
www.racsb.state.va.us 

 
King George Rappahannock Area 

Community Services Board 

8479 St. Anthony’s Rd. 

King George, VA 22485 

 

 
540-775-9879 

 

 
www.racsb.state.va.us 

 
National Counseling Group 

10712 Ballantraye Drive 

 
540-446-0007 

 
www.nationalcounselinggroup.com 

http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.racsb.state.va.us/
http://www.nationalcounselinggroup.com/
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 Suite 304 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

  

 
National Alliance on Mental Illness 

(NAMI Rappahannock) 

PO Box 7511 

Fredericksburg, VA 

22401 

 

 

540-479-3044 

 

 
www.nami.org 

 
Mental Health America of 

Fredericksburg 

150 Olde Greenwich Dr., Suite 102 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

 
540-371-2704 

 

 
www.mhafred.org 

 
Snowden at Fredericksburg 

1200 Sam Perry Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 

 
540-741-3900 

 

 

 

 

 

Employment Services 

 
Virginia Employment 

Commission/Career Works 

10304 Spotsylvania Avenue 

Suite 100 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 
 
 

540-322-5768 

 

 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/fredericksb

urg 

 

http://www.nami.org/
http://www.mhafred.org/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/fredericksburg
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/fredericksburg
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 Fredericksburg, VA 22401   

 
Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

Department of Motor Vehicles 

5700 Southpoint Centre Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

 

804-497-7100 

 

www.dmv.state.va.us 

 
Department of Motor Vehicles 

874 Garrisonville Rd. 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

 

 
804-497-7100 

 

 

 
www.dmv.state.va.us 

 

Disability Services 

disAbility Resource Center 

409 Progress St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 
540-373-2559 

800-648-6324 

 

www.cildrc.org 

http://www.ruwvolunteer.org/agency/de
tail/ 

 
Department of Aging and Rehabilitative 

Services  

10300 Spotsylvania Ave., Suite 220 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

540-899-4161 

 

www.DARS.Virginia.gov 

 

 
Mary Washington Thrift Shoppe 517c  

Jefferson Davis Hwy  

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-373-0522 

 

 
https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare

.com/Locations.aspx 

http://www.dmv.state.va.us/
http://www.dmv.state.va.us/
http://www.cildrc.org/
http://www.ruwvolunteer.org/agency/detail/
http://www.ruwvolunteer.org/agency/detail/
http://www.dars.virginia.gov/
https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare.com/Locations.aspx
https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare.com/Locations.aspx
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Domestic Violence 

Empower House 

150 Olde Greenwich Dr. 

Suite 101 

540-373-9372 

Hotline: 

540-373-9373 

 

www.empowerhouseva.org 

http://www.empowerhouseva.org/
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 Fredericksburg, VA 22408 877-734-7238  

 
Safe Harbor Child Advocacy Center  

305 Hanson Ave. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 
 

 

540-891-6280 

 

https://www.safeharborva.org/ 

 

 

 
Sexual Assault 

Rappahannock Council Against Sexual 
Assault 

615 Jefferson Davis Hwy Suite 201 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-371-6771 

Hotline: 

540-371-1666 

 

 
www.rcasa.org 

 

 
Clothing 

Goodwill Store 

England Run Store 

736 Warrenton Rd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22406 

 

 
540-654-5096 

 

 
www.fredgoodwill.org 

 
Goodwill Store 

Fredericksburg Store 

2336 Plank Rd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 

 

540-361-4915 

 

 

 

www.fredgoodwill.org 

 
Goodwill Store 

Doc Stone Commons Store 

72 Doc Stone Rd. 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

 
540-569-5939 

 

 
www.fredgoodwill.org 

https://www.safeharborva.org/
http://www.rcasa.org/
http://www.fredgoodwill.org/
http://www.fredgoodwill.org/
http://www.fredgoodwill.org/
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Goodwill Store 

Cosner’s Corner Store 

10070 Jefferson Davis Hwy 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

 

 
540-898-1430 

 

 
www.fredgoodwill.org 

 
Goodwill Store 

Town and Country Store 

39 Town and Country Drive 

Fredericksburg, VA 22405 

 

 
540-361-4916 

 

 
www.fredgoodwill.org 

 
Salvation Army Thrift Store 

2010 Lafayette Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-891-2242 

 

 
St. Vincent de Paul Society 

Thrift Store 

142 Olde Greenwich Dr. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

 

 
540-898-9066 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Community Ex-Offender 
Assistance Agency 

 

People, Inc. 
Marshall 
Williams 

 

mwilliams@peopleinc.net 

http://www.fredgoodwill.org/
http://www.fredgoodwill.org/
mailto:mwilliams@peopleinc.net
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 5620 Southpoint Centre Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

540-376-3380 www.people-inc.org 

 
Community Action 
Agencies 

Bragg Hill Family Life Center 

400 Bragg Hill Dr. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-371-3662 

 

http://www.ruwvolunteer.org/agency
/detail/?agency_id=9194 

 

 
Quinn Rivers, Inc. 

PO Box 208 

New Kent, VA 23124 

 

804-966-8720 

 

https://thriveva.org/ 

 

 
Rappahannock United Way 

3310 Shannon Park Dr. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-373-0041 

 

www.rappahannockunitedway.org 

 
Thurman Brisben Center 

  

 (90-day programmatic facility)   

Housing/Shelters/Homeless 
Services 

471 Central Rd. 

PO Box 1295 

 

540-899-9853 
 

www.brisbencenter.org 

 Fredericksburg, VA 22402   

 
Hope House 

(Women and Children) 

902 Lafayette Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-371-0831 

 

 
www.hopehouseinva.org 

http://www.people-inc.org/
http://www.ruwvolunteer.org/agency/detail/?agency_id=9194
http://www.ruwvolunteer.org/agency/detail/?agency_id=9194
https://thriveva.org/
http://www.rappahannockunitedway.org/
http://www.brisbencenter.org/
http://www.hopehouseinva.org/
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Micah Hospitality Center 

(Food, clothing, phone, and shower 
services for homeless) 

1013 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
 

540-479-4116 

 

 
 

www.micahfredericksburg.org 

 
Central Virginia Housing Coalition 

208 Hudgins Rd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

540-604-9943 

 

www.centralvahousing.org 

  
Fredericksburg Continuum of Care 

406 Princess Anne Street 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

Homelessness Helpline 

 

 

 
540-642-1578 

 
540-358-5801 

 

 

 
https://www.fredericksburgcoc.org/ 

 

helpline@fredericksburgcoc.org 
 

 

 
 

Education 

Rappahannock Area Regional Adult 
Education 

6713 Smith Station Rd. 

Spotsylvania, VA 22553 

 

 
 

540-898-8165 

 

 
 

www.rarae.org 

 
Germanna Community College 

Fredericksburg Campus  

10000 Germanna Point Dr. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

 
540-891-3000 

 

 
www.germanna.edu 

http://www.micahfredericksburg.org/
http://www.centralvahousing.org/
https://www.fredericksburgcoc.org/
mailto:helpline@fredericksburgcoc.org
http://www.rarae.org/
http://www.germanna.edu/
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University of Mary Washington 

1301 College Ave. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-654-1000 

 

www.umw.edu 

 

 

Employment Services/Job 
Training 

Virginia Employment Commission 

Workforce Center 

10304 Spotsylvania Ave. 

Suite 100 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

 

 
540-322-5757 

 

 

 
www.vec.virginia.gov 

 
Rappahannock Goodwill 

Fredericksburg-Job Help Center 

1409 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-371-3070 

 

 
www.fredgoodwill.org 

 
Rappahannock Goodwill 

Cosner’s Corner- Job Help Center 

10070 Jefferson Davis Hwy 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

 

 

 
540-898-7191 

 

 

 
www.fredgoodwill.org 

 
Rappahannock Goodwill 

North Stafford-Job Help Center 

72 Doc Stone Rd. 

Stafford, VA 22556 

 

 
540-658-1312 

 

 
www.fredgoodwill.org 

http://www.umw.edu/
http://www.vec.virginia.gov/
http://www.fredgoodwill.org/
http://www.fredgoodwill.org/
http://www.fredgoodwill.org/
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Clearpoint Credit Counseling Solutions 

  

Financial Counseling/Credit 
Debt/Budgeting 

2217 Princess Anne St. 

Suite 322 
540-642-0242 

 Fredericksburg, VA 22401  

 
Alliance Credit Counseling 888-594-9554 www.knowdebt.org 

 
  

 

 

 

 

Financial Assistance 

St. Vincent DePaul Society 

St. Jude’s Catholic Church 

6 p.m. Thursdays 

(overdue bills) 

10725 Courthouse Rd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

 

 

 

540-898-8065 

 

 
Salvation Army 

(Rent and Utilities) 

2010 Lafayette Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 

 
540-373-3431 

 

 

Food 

Fredericksburg Area Food Bank 

3631 Lee Hill Dr. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-371-1666 

 

Fredfood.org 

 
Fredericksburg Presbyterian Church 540-373-7057 

 

http://www.knowdebt.org/


Page 24 of 31 

 

 Food Pantry 

Wed and Fri 11 a.m.-1 p.m. 

  

 
Fredericksburg United Methodist Church 

Food Pantry 

Mon-Fri 1-3 p.m. 

 

540-373-9021 

 

 
Peace Methodist Church 

Food Pantry 

Thursday 9 a.m.-11:30 a.m. 

 

 
540-786-8585 

 

 
Salem Baptist Church 

Food Pantry 

Thursday 9 a.m.-12 p.m. 

 

 
540-786-7320 

 

 
St. Peter’s Lutheran Church 

Food Pantry 

Call Mondays 9 a.m.-10 a.m. 

 

 
540-659-6366 

 

 
Spotswood Baptist Church 

Food Pantry 

2nd & 4th Tues 10-11 a.m. 

4009 Lafayette Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 

 
540-898-0757 
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Shiloh Baptist Church- Old Site 

Food Pantry 

Wed 9 a.m.-12 p.m. 

801 Sophia St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 

 
540-373-8701 

 

 
Thurman Brisben Center 

Nightly Dinner (6:00 p.m.) 

471 Central Rd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-899-9853 

 

 
Micah Hospitality Center 

(Mon-Sat: Breakfast and Lunch) 

1013 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-479-4116 

 

 
www.dolovewalk.info 

 
Mars Hill 

(Sunday Dinner: 3-5 p.m.) 

Across from 1013 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

  

 
St. George’s Episcopal Church 

(Monday Dinner: 5-6:30 p.m.) 

905 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

  

http://www.dolovewalk.info/
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Tower of Deliverance 

(Tuesday Dinner: 5-6:30 p.m.) 

1808 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

  

 
Christ Lutheran 

(Wednesday Dinner: 5-6:30 p.m.) 

1300 Augustine Ave. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

  

 
Shiloh New Site 

(Friday Dinner: 5-7 p.m.) 

525 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

  

 
Presbyterian Church 

(1st & 3rd Sat Dinner: 4-6 p.m.) 

810 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

  

 
Fredericksburg United Methodist 

(2nd & 4th Sat Dinner: 4-6 p.m.) 

308 Hanover St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 
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Legal Assistance 

Rappahannock Legal Services 

618 Kenmore Ave. 

Suite 1-A 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-371-1105 

 

 
Spotsylvania County Circuit Court 

9107 Judicial Center Ln. 

PO Box 96 

Spotsylvania, VA 22553 

 

 
540-507-7600 

 

 
King George County Circuit Court 

9483 Kings Hwy 

King George, VA 22485 

 

540-775-3322 

 

 
Fredericksburg Circuit Court 

815 Princess Anne St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-372-1066 

 

 
Stafford County Circuit Court 

1300 Courthouse Rd. 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

540-658-8750 

 

 
Office of the Public Defender 

2300 Fall Hill Ave. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-899-4814 

 

Social Security Social Security Administration 888-759-3919 www.ssa.gov 

http://www.ssa.gov/
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Administration 9915 Jefferson Davis 
Hwy Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

800-772-1213  

 

Transportation 

FRED- Fredericksburg Regional Transit 

1400 Jefferson Davis Hwy 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

540-372-1222 

 

Ridefred.com 

 

 
 

Substance Use Disorder 

Rappahannock Area Community 
Services Board 

Fredericksburg Office 

600 Jackson St. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
 

540-373-3223 

 

 

 

https://rappahannockareacsb.org/ 
 

 
A Woman’s Place 

Rappahannock Area Community 
Services Board 

2016 Lafayette Blvd. 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
 

540-891-3136 

 

 
RACSB-Stafford Clinic 

15 Hope Rd 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

540-659-2725 

 

 
RACSB- Spotsylvania Clinic 

7424 Brock Rd. 

Spotsylvania, VA 22553 

 

540-582-3980 

 

 
RACSB- King George Clinic 540-775-9879 

 

https://rappahannockareacsb.org/
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 8479 St. Anthony’s Rd. 

King George, VA 22485 

  

 
Alcoholics Anonymous 540-373-2028 www.aadistrict30va.org  

 
Narcotics Anonymous 

PO Box 30 
Fredericksburg, VA 22404 

 

800-777-1515 

 

www.rappahannockareaofna.com 

 
Snowden of Fredericksburg 

(Intensive Outpatient) 

1200 Sam Perry Blvd 

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 

 

 
540-741-3908 

 

 
https://www.marywashingtonhealthc

are.com/locations/snowden-
fredericksburg/ 

 

 
Rappahannock Area Alcohol Safety 

Action Program 

5444 Patriot Highway, Suite 100 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

 

 

540-372-3558 

 

 

 

https://raasap.com/ 
 

 
Lighthouse Counseling 

420 Hudgins Rd. 

Suite 201 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

 
540-907-0121 

 
www.Lighthousefredericksburg.com 

http://www.aadistrict30va.org/
http://www.rappahannockareaofna.com/
https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare.com/locations/snowden-fredericksburg/
https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare.com/locations/snowden-fredericksburg/
https://www.marywashingtonhealthcare.com/locations/snowden-fredericksburg/
https://raasap.com/
http://www.lighthousefredericksburg.com/
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Brightview  

5610 Southpoint Centre Boulevard, 

Fredericksburg, VA 22407 

 

270-455-1886 

 

 

https://www.brightviewhealth.com/loc
ations/fredericksburg-addiction-

treatment-center/ 
 

  
Beauty for Ashes Women’s and 

Children’s Home 
 

 

540-318-1918 

 

https://www.atcva.org/programs 

 

 

 

Medication-Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

 
Pinnacle Treatment Centers 
11720 Main St., Suite 108 
Fredericksburg, VA 22408 
*Medication-Assisted Treatment 

 

 
 

540-426-3633 

 

https://pinnacletreatment.com/location
/virginia/fredericksburg/fccr-

fredricksburg/ 
 

 

 
 

Transitions, The Process of Change 
2124 Richmond Hwy, Suite 301, 

Stafford, VA 22554 

 

 

703-862-3762 

 

 

https://www.transitionscorp.com/ 
 

 
Aging Rappahannock Area Agency on Aging 

171 Warrenton Rd. 
Fredericksburg, VA 22405 

 

 

540-371-3375 

 

 
www.raaa16.org 

 
Aging and Rehabilitative 
Services 

DARS 

10300 Spotsylvania Ave, Suite 220 

Fredericksburg, VA 22408 

 

 

540-899-4161 

 

 

https://www.dars.virginia.gov 
 

https://www.brightviewhealth.com/locations/fredericksburg-addiction-treatment-center/
https://www.brightviewhealth.com/locations/fredericksburg-addiction-treatment-center/
https://www.brightviewhealth.com/locations/fredericksburg-addiction-treatment-center/
https://www.atcva.org/programs
https://pinnacletreatment.com/location/virginia/fredericksburg/fccr-fredricksburg/
https://pinnacletreatment.com/location/virginia/fredericksburg/fccr-fredricksburg/
https://pinnacletreatment.com/location/virginia/fredericksburg/fccr-fredricksburg/
https://www.transitionscorp.com/
http://www.raaa16.org/
https://www.dars.virginia.gov/
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Hepatitis C Treatment and 
Information 

 
Hepatitis C Education & Patient 

Information 

 
434-305-5561 

 
HEPC@virginia.edu 

 

 
 

mailto:HEPC@virginia.edu

